



Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Requesting Class II Permissive Change

FCC ID: VSFMS3

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: (VSFMS3), Original Grant Date: (29 April 2019).

Applicant: (Juniper Systems Inc.)

The change filed under this request is:

Add the Transcore 76007 [FCC ID: FIH76007] as an option that can be included in the MS3.

Sincerely,

6 Jan 2020

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Gary D. Spence', written over a circular stamp or seal.

Gary D Spence / CTO

gary@junipersys.com

(435)753-1881

1132 W 1700 N

Logan UT 84321